From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@Ilabyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: March 21, 2010 9:49:36 PM PDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Spring Labyrinth Gathering on Bainbridge Island

THE LABYRINTH: Awakening New Growth

A Spring Gathering
presented by Western Washington Labyrinth Network
Saturday, April 24th 9:00am — 4:30pm
is ready for registration

You won’t want to miss the workshops with presenters from Vashon
Island, Orcas Island, Everett, Bainbridge Island and Port Townsend. Further information is
available at WWLN.org Tell your friends and come join us for a day of celebration and community.

Download a flyer to post, http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/
2010/100424 WWLN_SpringGatheringFlyer.pdf

two pages that can be printed back—to-back describing the workshops, registration details, and more
information about the day http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/
2010/100424_WWLN_SpringGatheringFull3.pdf

and a pdf Registration Form that you can fill out online, http:/www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/

2010/100424 _WWLN_SpringGatheringRegForm.pdf )
email registration as an attachment to bhawkins53@comcast.net with your PayPal online payment

confirmation number,or snailmail with an enclosed check.

For questions, contact Betty Hawkins,bhawkinsb3@comcast.net, 206-463-5062

For details on this and many other interesting labyrinth events see the LNN Calendar:
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

Kay Kinneavy

Labyrinth Network Northwest

PO Box 722

Neskowin, OR 97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

Join me May 1st 2010, World Labyrinth Day ~ Walk as One at 1

World Labyrinth Day is a global event in celebration of the labyrinth as a symbol, a tool, a passion or a
practice. As part of this celebration you are invited to “Walk as One at 1" to effect a roling wave of
labyrinth walking as the earth furns. Walk in your local fime zone at 1 PM. More information at The
Labyrinth Society hitp://www.labyrinthsociety.org. Find a labyrinth on the Labyrinth Locator hitp://
www.labyrinthlocator.com

See the LNN website for more information about the Portland Area celebration of World Labyrinth Day
including many labyrinths to walk, maypole dance on the labyrinth, activities for kids, and more. This is a
free family friendly event.

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org

Labyrinth Building Competition... details and registration:
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/100501 wid.php
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